
From:                                 Buchan Rum Architects <info@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk>
Sent:                                  05 December 2025 16:41:54 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "Rachel Richardson" <rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             Re: Request for site visit please? DM/25/2157. Pool House.
Attachments:                   25_119_PL_020_00_EXISTING - Copy.pdf, 25_119_PL_106_01_.pdf, 
25_119_PL_107_01_.pdf, 25_119_PL_110_01_.pdf, 25_119_PL_110_02_.pdf, 25_119_PL_115_02.pdf, 
25_119_PL_116_01_.pdf, application form.pdf, Flood Risk Assessment.pdf, Planning Statement Renovo 
House Pool house and gym building.pdf, 25_119_PL_011_00_EXISTING - Copy.pdf, 
25_119_PL_012_00_EXISTING.pdf

Dear Rachel,

Please find attached all the documents for the planning application at Renovo, Whitemans 
Green for the new garage and replacing the outbuilding with a pool house.

kindest regards, 

Emma
--
BA(hons)DipArch RIBA ARB & Interior Designer

w:www.buchanrumarchitects.co.uk
t: 01444 239019
registered office:
9 Savill Road
Lindfield
Haywards Heath
West Sussex
RH16 2NY

 

From: Rachel Richardson <rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk>
Sent: 24 November 2025 17:31
To: Buchan Rum Architects <info@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Request for site visit please? DM/25/2157. Pool House. 
 
Hi Emma, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.buchanstudio.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Crachel.richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C294f99b507114a110dd908de341d3599%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639005497906134450%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=71KBtdQ5owWCatxQoaqQDs1fNdhN2apgKCX6l0FATlI%3D&reserved=0


Please can you send me everything in one email. 
 
You can access the application form on the Council website but for convenience I have 
added the link below:
 
Householder Application Form
 
Many thanks, 
 
Rachel.
 
 
Rachel Richardson Bsc (Hons) DIP TP MRTPI
Senior Planning Officer
Development Management
www.midsussex.gov.uk
01444 477 224
 
Please note I work part-time (usually over Monday to Thursday) and from home Monday to Wednesday.
 
 
 
 
 
From: Buchan Rum Architects <info@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk> 
Sent: 21 November 2025 10:04
To: Rachel Richardson <rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Request for site visit please? DM/25/2157. Pool House.
 
Hi Rachel,
 
Please find attached the amended drawings for the garage with smaller conservation 
rooflights.
 
As we submitted the applications through the planning portal, and these are now locked 
and can't be amended. Are you able to send me a form to complete and return?
 
kindest regards, 
 
Emma
 
--
BA(hons)DipArch RIBA ARB & Interior Designer

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fecab.planningportal.co.uk%2Fuploads%2FappPDF%2FD3830Form001_england_en.pdf&data=05%7C02%7Crachel.richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C294f99b507114a110dd908de341d3599%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639005497906159464%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WfFmJXj7wxsQNBQudgO2IShBP4u2k%2BTTYuBIIt%2BrUwk%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Crachel.richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C294f99b507114a110dd908de341d3599%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639005497906181213%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vMXpbfIDGpdTvGviwEHgcACn6ThwXGpqepCzfVoyqvc%3D&reserved=0


w:www.buchanrumarchitects.co.uk
t: 01444 239019
registered office:
9 Savill Road
Lindfield
Haywards Heath
West Sussex
RH16 2NY
 
 
 

 

From: Rachel Richardson <rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk>
Sent: 20 November 2025 10:04
To: Buchan Rum Architects <info@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Request for site visit please? DM/25/2157. Pool House.
 
Hi Emma, 
 
Thank you for your email and attached tree related information. 
 
I will not update the application until I have received all of the information needed 
(please see my email to you sent on 17th November).
 
The following is needed:
 

• Updated application form including new description
• Any revised and updated statements reflecting the latest application proposal
• Revised drawings changing the proposed garage rooflights to conservation style 

rooflights, reducing their size and limiting them to 2 over the store and maybe just 
1 over the garage area where the vehicle would be parked.

 
Kind regards, 
 
Rachel.
 
 
Rachel Richardson Bsc (Hons) DIP TP MRTPI
Senior Planning Officer
Development Management
www.midsussex.gov.uk

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.buchanstudio.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Crachel.richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C294f99b507114a110dd908de341d3599%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639005497906198250%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2%2F4JJPD1%2BaU1NcM3cB4m%2FL9GVcKTteGuvnjo%2Fl7%2B6yo%3D&reserved=0
mailto:rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk
mailto:info@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Crachel.richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C294f99b507114a110dd908de341d3599%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639005497906214534%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=aYz%2F1MsfSgli2gE4IIZc65g9RZeHjLfoHrn4U8b1abw%3D&reserved=0


01444 477 224
 
Please note I work part-time (usually over Monday to Thursday) and from home Monday to Wednesday.
 
 
 
From: Buchan Rum Architects <info@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk> 
Sent: 19 November 2025 14:09
To: Rachel Richardson <rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: Fw: Request for site visit please? DM/25/2157. Pool House.
 
 
Hi Rachel,
 
Please see the latest Arboricultural information for Renovo.  We would like to add the 
pool house to this application and have tried calling and left messages for you.  
Are you able to do this at your end or do we need to anything to amend the application?
 
kindest regards,
 
Emma
 
--
BA(hons)DipArch RIBA ARB & Interior Designer

w:www.buchanrumarchitects.co.uk
t: 01444 239019
registered office:
9 Savill Road
Lindfield
Haywards Heath
West Sussex
RH16 2NY
 
 
 

 

From: Ben Tidey <ben@thearbconsultant.co.uk>
Sent: 19 November 2025 11:49
To: Emma Buchan <emma@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk>; Saskia Seller 
<saskia@thearbconsultant.co.uk>
Cc: Buchan Rum Architects <info@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk>; Emma Medhurst 

mailto:info@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk
mailto:rachel.richardson@midsussex.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.buchanstudio.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Crachel.richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C294f99b507114a110dd908de341d3599%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639005497906230713%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rPZUTLKtEUxC6%2Biec%2FzhdXyq1wv3hkVAQN5gbrEdGBM%3D&reserved=0
mailto:ben@thearbconsultant.co.uk
mailto:emma@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk
mailto:saskia@thearbconsultant.co.uk
mailto:info@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk


<emmajane0469@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: Request for site visit please? DM/25/2157. Pool House.
 
Good morning Emma,
Please see attached arb reports for the garage project, any questions please do ask.
 
Many thanks
 
Kind regards 
 
Benjamin Tidey
Director & Lead Arboricultural Consultant

The Arboricultural Consultancy Ltd 
M: 07736835585 
E: ben@thearbconsultant.co.uk 
W: www.thearboriculturalconsultancy.co.uk
A: 3 Old Barn Way, Southwick, West Sussex, BN42 4NS 
 
The information contained within this e-mail is confidential and may be privileged. It is 
intended for the addressee only, if you have received the e-mail in error, please inform the 
sender and delete this e-mail immediately. The contents of this e-mail must not be disclosed 
or copied without the sender’s consent. The statement and opinions expressed in this 
message are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect those of the authors employer 
(the Company).
 
Company Reg: 9562286 | Registered office: Office 3, The Knoll Business Centre, Old 
Shoreham Road, Hove, BN3 7GS
 

 
 
From: Emma Buchan <emma@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk> 
Sent: 28 October 2025 19:17
To: Ben Tidey <ben@thearbconsultant.co.uk>; Saskia Seller <saskia@thearbconsultant.co.uk>
Cc: Buchan Rum Architects <info@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk>; Emma Medhurst 

mailto:emmajane0469@gmail.com
mailto:ben@thearbconsultant.co.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.thearboriculturalconsultancy.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Crachel.richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C294f99b507114a110dd908de341d3599%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639005497906246412%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sg0v%2FZ5WRA4NtZu79oPyk12Ux7UaVojaw41ChqW1x%2FI%3D&reserved=0
mailto:emma@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk
mailto:ben@thearbconsultant.co.uk
mailto:saskia@thearbconsultant.co.uk
mailto:info@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk


<emmajane0469@gmail.com>
Subject: FW: Request for site visit please? DM/25/2157. Pool House.
 
Dear Ben,
 
Please see email below from the planning officer requesting arboricultural impact 
assessment, method statement and tree protection plan for the garage application to 
the front of the main house building.  The trees shown in the photo below doesn’t seem 
to be included in your survey information.  Are you able quote for providing the 
additional information please?
 
Kindest regards, 
 
Emma Buchan
 
From: Rachel Richardson <Rachel.Richardson@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: 27 October 2025 14:40
To: Buchan Rum Architects <info@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk>; Emily Hatton 
<emily@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk>
Cc: Emily Wade <Emily.Wade@midsussex.gov.uk>; emmajane0469@gmail.com
Subject: RE: Request for site visit please? DM/25/2157. Pool House.
 
Hi Emma,
 
Please can you confirm if the email below should’ve had an amended drawing 
attached? There only appears to be photographs.
 
Can you also indicate when I am likely to receive the amended drawings? I need to 
understand when I will be in a position to make a recommendation on this application. 
Please note that Emily Wade is away next week on annual leave so depending on when 
I receive your revised drawings will impact on when I will receive Emily’s comments. I 
am also on annual leave week commencing 3rd November.
 
Please note that there are trees within 15m of the proposed garage and as such you will 
need to also submit an arboricultural impact assessment, method statement and tree 
protection plan. 
 

mailto:emmajane0469@gmail.com
mailto:Rachel.Richardson@midsussex.gov.uk
mailto:info@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk
mailto:emily@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk
mailto:Emily.Wade@midsussex.gov.uk
mailto:emmajane0469@gmail.com


The application form below has been filled in incorrectly, can this please be amended.

 
Given the above, I am anticipating that the extension of time necessary to determine the 
application for the proposed garage (DM/25/2156), is realistically not likely to be until 
17th November. Please confirm that you are in agreement with this date?
 
I will, however, be in a position to determine the CLU for the pool house by the end of 
this week. As such, can you reply to this email and confirm that you will be happy with 
an extension of time for DM/25/2157 until 31.10.25?
 
I look forward to hearing from you regarding the above points.
 
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
Sent: 27 October 2025 12:28
To: Rachel Richardson <Rachel.Richardson@midsussex.gov.uk>; Buchan Rum Architects 
<info@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk>; Emily Hatton <emily@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk>
Cc: Emily Wade <Emily.Wade@midsussex.gov.uk>; emmajane0469@gmail.com
Subject: RE: Request for site visit please? DM/25/2157. Pool House.
 
Dear Rachel,
 
Please see attached the updated drawing and photograph attached.
 
There isn’t a first floor plan, but we have shown the mezzanine which is intended for 
storage.  The section shows there is no full height at the mezzanine level.
 
Regarding the roof material, we chose a standing seam zinc to match the neighbouring 
property facing this building and sharing the same driveway for consistency.  Please 
see the photos of this building attached.
 
We have reduced the size of the conservation roof lights, we will forward updated 
drawings. 
 
Kindest regards, 
 
Emma
-- 
BA(hons)DipArch RIBA ARB & Interior Designer

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Crachel.richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C294f99b507114a110dd908de341d3599%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639005497906262169%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2eRC%2BIgkmVr0Th3IZ0%2FICbQ9OieZNWg6s70m1nKuVec%3D&reserved=0
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
office:
Freshmills
Delta House
16 Bridge Road
Haywards Heath
West Sussex
RH16 1UA
 
 
 
 
From: Rachel Richardson <Rachel.Richardson@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: 23 October 2025 11:42
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
 
Dear Emma, 
 
Thank you for your email below. 
 
Apologies, I see that we have missed the date below to meet on site. Is your client free 
late morning, next Tuesday 28th please?
 
Also, in respect of DM/25/2156 for the proposed garage, the determination deadline is 
now passed. It would be appreciated if you could please agree to an extension of time 
until 13th November? Obviously, if it can be determined prior to this date I will 
endeavour to do so.
 
Following on from Emily’s comments dated 9th October, it would be helpful if you can 
provide the following:
 

• Proposed first floor plan
• Confirmation and details of alternative roof materials
• Amended drawings to show a reduction in size of the proposed conservation 

style rooflights

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.buchanstudio.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Crachel.richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C294f99b507114a110dd908de341d3599%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639005497906277689%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FQhuFoCPdXcvUCWHwfH1dBHteMplDZQPYpB6ge%2FrnpY%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Rachel.Richardson@midsussex.gov.uk
mailto:info@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk
mailto:emily@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk
mailto:Emily.Wade@midsussex.gov.uk
mailto:emmajane0469@gmail.com


 
I look forward to hearing from you in respect of the above, 
 
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
Sent: 15 October 2025 19:48
To: Rachel Richardson <Rachel.Richardson@midsussex.gov.uk>; Emily Hatton 
<emily@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk>
Cc: Emily Wade <Emily.Wade@midsussex.gov.uk>; emmajane0469@gmail.com
Subject: RE: Request for site visit please? DM/25/2157. Pool House.
 
Dear Rachel, 
 
Our client is available at 11am on the 21st.
 
Kindest regards, 
 
Emma
 
--
BA(hons)DipArch RIBA ARB & Interior Designer

w:www.buchanrumarchitects.co.uk
t: 01444 239019
registered office:
9 Savill Road
Lindfield
Haywards Heath

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Crachel.richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C294f99b507114a110dd908de341d3599%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639005497906295260%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=d8aHweaJjA4IY2Yk3O02zcWa79absKo2aL6zhj2EUzE%3D&reserved=0
mailto:info@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk
mailto:Rachel.Richardson@midsussex.gov.uk
mailto:emily@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk
mailto:Emily.Wade@midsussex.gov.uk
mailto:emmajane0469@gmail.com
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.buchanstudio.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Crachel.richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C294f99b507114a110dd908de341d3599%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C639005497906310895%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=baAxbIy8AWwSHMGeRQTP%2FQ5XlKIlV4DIhEzSEYRER2M%3D&reserved=0


West Sussex
RH16 2NY
 
 
 

 
From: Rachel Richardson <Rachel.Richardson@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: 15 October 2025 15:05
To: Buchan Rum Architects <info@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk>
Cc: Emily Wade <Emily.Wade@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: Request for site visit please? DM/25/2157. Pool House.
 
Dear Emma and Emily, 
 
Emily and I would like to visit Renovo House in Cuckfield to see the location for the 
above proposed development.
 
Emily and I can do  got 11am next Tues 21st free, or any time from 11:30 am on 
Tuesday 28th?
 
Please let me know what works better for you.
 
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
 
 
The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is 
legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole 
or part of this email to a third party making a request for information about the subject 
matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential 
information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If you 
are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of 
this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error 
please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and 

mailto:Rachel.Richardson@midsussex.gov.uk
mailto:info@buchanrumarchitects.co.uk
mailto:Emily.Wade@midsussex.gov.uk
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remove this email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within 
this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex 
District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software 
viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this 
email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible 
for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and 
any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and 
any attachments. 
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
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HI:;78�I<�:@8�ABBC;7A:;ID�@AE�J88D�BKJC;E@8L�;D�:@8�<ICCIP;DR�D8PEBAB89�}7;97KCA:;DR�;D�:@8�A98A�P@898�:@8�CADL�;E�E;:KA:8L~F zD�:@8�<ICCIP;DR�LA:8�}P@;7@�OKE:�DI:�J8�8A9C;89�:@AD����LA=E�J8<I98�:@8�LA:8�I<�:@8�ABBC;7A:;ID~Fz9�E;RD8L����R8D:F|;RD8L����BBC;7AD:F {A:8�}{{>��>����~F�$%&'('��&$��(��)*$%+,'-��.��$%&'('��&$� �&!
�������!����/�-��������" �0��!�1����2�����1����-�!������#�"$������#�������
3	4���������������������������	5��6�789:;<=>�?@8�ABBC;7AD:�789:;<;8E�:@A:F�G� �89:;<;7A:8���7ADDI:�J8�;EEK8L�<I9�:@;E�ABBC;7A:;ID�G� �CC�98AEIDAJC8�E:8BE�@AM8�J88D�:AN8D�:I�<;DL�IK:�:@8�DAO8E�ADL�ALL98EE8E�I<�8M89=ID8�8CE8�P@IS�ID�:@8�LA=����LA=E�J8<I98�:@8�LA:8�I<�:@;E�ABBC;7A:;IDS�PAE�:@8�IPD89Q��ADL>I9�AR9;7KC:K9AC�:8DAD:QQ�I<�AD=�BA9:�I<�:@8�CADL�:I�P@;7@�:@;E�ABBC;7A:;ID�98CA:8ES�JK:�6�@AM8>�:@8�ABBC;7AD:�@AE�J88D�KDAJC8�:I�LI�EIT�U�VWXYZ[\�]̂�_�̀Z[̂WY�X]ab�_�c[ZZbWde�]YaZ[Ẑa�W[�dZ_̂ZbWde�]YaZ[Ẑa�X]ab�_a�dZ_̂a�f�gZ_[̂�dZca�aW�[hYi�UU�V_j[]khdah[_d�aZY_Ya\�b_̂�abZ�lZ_Y]Yj�j]mZY�]Y�̂Zka]WY�nopqr�Wc�abZ�sWXY�_Ye�tWhYa[g�ud_YY]Yj�vka�wxxy
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Flood Risk Assessment 


Site Address: RENOVO HOUSE WHITEMANS GREEN CUCKFIELD HAYWARDS HEATH 


1. Site Context & Risk Overview 


 Location: Renovo House lies within Whitemans Green, a conservation area in the 
northern part of Cuckfield, close to the southern slopes of the Weald in West 
Sussex.  


 Flood Zone: The site is confirmed to be within Flood Zone 1, indicating a low 
probability of fluvial (river/sea) flooding  


 Surface Water Flood Risk: The area is characterized by very low surface water flood 
risk, comparable to Flood Zone 1.  


 Environment Agency Data: Independent property risk data corroborates a “very 
low” flood risk assessment for Renovo House.  


 Conclusion: Flood risk from rivers, sea, and surface water is very low for this site. 


 


2. Policy & Regulatory Compliance 


 Sequential & Exception Testing: Mid Sussex District Council’s updated Strategic 
Flood Risk Assessment (SFRA) (Level 1 & 2, 2023–2024) confirms no critical changes 
in flood risk mapping that would impact site suitability. All allocations adhere to 
planning policy and flood risk guidance 


 Local Requirements: Planning guidance indicates that an FRA must: 


o Evaluate current and future flood risks 


o Ensure no increase in flood risk on- or off-site 


o Demonstrate resilience over the development's lifetime 


o Include drainage proposals and demonstrate drainage neutrality 


 


3. Hydrology & Drainage Strategy 


Given the site’s low flooding vulnerability, the key focus becomes managing runoff and 
ensuring drainage neutrality: 
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 Surface Water Management (SuDS): 


o Use Sustainable Drainage Systems (SuDS)—like permeable paving, swales, 
attenuation ponds—to control run-off. 


o Run-off must not exceed existing greenfield rates for storm events up to the 
1-in-100-year with climate change allowance.  


o Include a Management and Maintenance Plan for all SuDS infrastructure for 
the development’s lifespan.  


 Infiltration & Soakaways: 


o Perform percolation testing to demonstrate soakaways can handle a 1-in-
100-year storm plus climate change factors. 


o Demonstrate soakaways drain within 24 hours.  


 Outfall Constraints: 


o Any discharge to existing watercourses or sewers must adhere to 
Non-statutory Technical Standards for SuDS, ensuring no increase in run-off 
volumes or rates.  


o If watercourses are on or adjacent to the site, maintain a 5–8 m buffer strip 
and consider Ordinary Watercourse Consent.  


o For public sewers under or near the site, coordinate with Southern Water 
and obtain necessary permissions or adoption agreements.  


 


4. Mitigation & Resilience Measures 


Although flood risk is currently very low, it's prudent to include: 


 Finished Floor Levels (FFL) set above existing ground to maintain resilience against 
unexpected surface water events. 


 Flood-proofing: e.g. low-risk threshold treatments and resilient materials at ground 
level for added protection, even though risk is minimal. 


 Emergency response plan outlining procedures should flooding arise, even from 
exceptional or unforeseen circumstances. 
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5. Conclusion & Recommendations 


 Risk Ranking: The site is low-risk regarding all flood sources. 


 Suitability: Fully consistent with NPPF paragraphs 159–162 and follows local SFRA 
guidance.  


 Requirements: A proportionate FRA should focus on: 


1. Demonstrating drainage neutrality via SuDS or soakaways 


2. Compliance with SuDS technical standards 


3. Maintenance provisions for drainage infrastructure 


4. Coordination with relevant authorities (e.g., lead local flood authority, 
water company) 


End. 
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Planning Statement 


Proposed Pool House and Gym Outbuilding 
Renovo House, Whitemans Green, Cuckfield, Haywards Heath, RH17 5DA 


 


1. Introduction 


This statement is submitted in support of an application for a Lawful Development 
Certificate (LDC) for the proposed erection of a pool house and gym within the residential 
garden of [property address]. The proposal involves the demolition of an existing lawful 
outbuilding and the construction of a replacement single-storey outbuilding for purposes 
incidental to the enjoyment of the dwellinghouse. 


 


2. Existing Building 


The site currently contains a single-storey outbuilding within the curtilage of the 
dwellinghouse. This structure is considered lawful as it was erected under permitted 
development rights in accordance with Class E, Part 1, Schedule 2 of the Town and Country 
Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 (as amended) (“the 
GPDO”). The building is incidental to the use of the main dwellinghouse and has not been 
subject to any enforcement action. 


 


3. The Proposal 


It is proposed to demolish the existing outbuilding and erect a new single-storey pool house 
and gym building in the same garden location. The building will be used solely for purposes 
incidental to the enjoyment of the dwellinghouse, providing space for exercise and 
recreation ancillary to the main property. 


 


4. Assessment Against Permitted Development Criteria (Class E, GPDO 2015) 


The proposal has been assessed against the relevant criteria of Class E, Part 1 of the GPDO 
and complies with all requirements, as set out below: 


 Location: The outbuilding is situated within the curtilage of the dwellinghouse and 
not forward of the principal elevation. 
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 Use: The building will be used for purposes incidental to the enjoyment of the 
dwellinghouse (pool house and gym) and will not constitute primary living 
accommodation. 


 Height: The structure will not exceed [insert actual design height, e.g., 2.5m to the 
eaves and 4.0m to the ridge if dual-pitched; or 3.0m if flat roof]. This complies with 
the GPDO height limits. 


 Designated Land: The property is not located within designated land (e.g., 
Conservation Area, National Park, AONB, World Heritage Site). 


 Coverage: The total area covered by outbuildings will not exceed 50% of the total 
curtilage (excluding the original dwellinghouse). 


 Other Restrictions: The proposal does not include verandas, balconies, or raised 
platforms. 


Accordingly, the proposed pool house and gym meet all the requirements for permitted 
development under Class E. 


 


5. Conclusion 


The existing outbuilding is lawful, having been erected under permitted development rights. 
The proposed replacement pool house and gym also comply fully with the provisions of 
Class E of the GPDO 2015 (as amended). 


The building is incidental to the enjoyment of the dwellinghouse, of modest and subservient 
scale, and will not adversely affect the amenity of neighbouring occupiers. 


On this basis, it is respectfully requested that the Local Planning Authority grants a Lawful 
Development Certificate for the proposed development. 


End. 
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